CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

		Proposed	Proposed	
	Amount	maximum	maximum	
Title of each class of	to be	offering price	aggregate	Amount of
securities to be registered	registered(1)	per share	offering price	registration fee(2)
Common Stock, par value \$0.001 per share	8,050,000	\$30.75	\$247,537,500	\$28,763.86

⁽¹⁾ Includes 1,050,000 shares of common stock that may be purchased by the underwriter pursuant to its option to purchase additional shares.

⁽²⁾ The registration fee is calculated and being paid in accordance with Rule 456(b) and Rule 457(r) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and relates to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-202622) filed by the registrant on March 9, 2015.

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT (To Prospectus Dated March 9, 2015)

7,000,000 Shares



West Corporation

Common Stock

The selling stockholders named in this prospectus supplement under the caption "Selling Stockholders" are offering 7,000,000 shares of our common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling stockholders. We have agreed to pay certain expenses related to the offering. See "Use of Proceeds" and "Underwriting."

Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "WSTC." On June 17, 2015, the last reported sale price of our common stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market was \$31.59 per share.

The selling stockholders have granted the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 1,050,000 shares of our common stock within 30 days after the date of this prospectus supplement on the same terms as set forth below.

We have entered into an agreement with the selling stockholders to repurchase 1,000,000 shares of our common stock from the selling stockholders in a private transaction, concurrently with the closing of this offering, at the price at which the shares of common stock are sold to the underwriter in this offering, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$30.4 million. The closing of the share repurchase is contingent on the closing of this offering. The closing of this offering is not contingent on the closing of the share repurchase.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-5 and the "Risk Factors" section contained in the documents incorporated by reference herein to read about factors you should consider before investing in our common stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state or other domestic or foreign securities commission or regulatory authority has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

		Underwriting Discounts and	Procee	Proceeds, Before Expenses,		
	Price to Public	Commissions (1)	to the	Selling Stockholders		
Per Share	\$ 30.75	\$ 0.39	\$	30.36		
Total (2)	\$215,250,000	\$ 2,730,000	\$	212,520,000		

⁽¹⁾ The underwriter will also be reimbursed for certain expenses incurred in the offering. See "Underwriting."

The underwriter expects to deliver the shares of common stock to purchasers on or about June 24, 2015.

Morgan Stanley

The date of this prospectus supplement is June 18, 2015.

⁽²⁾ Assumes no exercise of the option granted by the selling stockholders to the underwriter to purchase the additional shares described above.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Prospectus Supplement

	Page
About this Prospectus Supplement	S-i
Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	S-iii
Prospectus Supplement Summary	S-1
Risk Factors	S-5
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	S-9
Common Stock Price Range and Dividends	S-9
Selling Stockholders	S-10
Material U.S. Federal Tax Considerations for Non-U.S. Stockholders	S-12
<u>Underwriting</u>	S-15
Legal Matters	S-21
Experts	S-21
Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference	S-21
Where You Can Find More Information	S-22

Prospectus

Page

About this Prospectus	i
West Corporation	1
<u>Risk Factors</u>	1
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	1
Description of Capital Stock	1
Plan of Distribution	5
Legal Matters	7
Experts	7
Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference	7
Where You Can Find More Information	8

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document contains two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the terms of the offering of common stock and also adds to and updates information contained in the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein. The second part is the accompanying prospectus, which contains a description of our capital stock and gives more general information, some of which may not apply to the offering. If the information contained in this prospectus supplement differs or varies from the information contained in the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on the information set forth in this prospectus supplement.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are part of an automatic registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") using a "shelf" registration process. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, which form a part of the registration statement, do not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement. For further information with respect to us and our common stock, reference is made to the registration statement, including the exhibits thereto and the documents incorporated by reference therein. Statements contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to herein and therein are not necessarily complete and, where that contract or other document is an exhibit to the registration statement, we refer you to the full text of the contract or other document filed as an exhibit to the

registration statement. The registration statement and the exhibits can be obtained from the SEC as indicated under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information." You should read both this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with such additional information and any documents incorporated by reference herein and therein as described in the accompanying prospectus under the heading "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference," in their entirety before making an investment decision.

Neither we, the selling stockholders nor the underwriter have authorized anyone to give you any information or to make any representation other than those contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or in any documents that are incorporated by reference herein or therein. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the registered securities to which they relate, nor do this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or in any related free writing prospectus is accurate on any date subsequent to the date set forth on the front of the document or that any information incorporated by reference herein or therein is correct on any date subsequent to the date of the document incorporated by reference, even though this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any related free writing prospectus are delivered or securities are sold on a later date.

We obtained the industry, market and competitive position data used throughout this prospectus supplement from our own research, internal surveys and studies conducted by third parties, independent industry associations or general publications and other publicly available information.

NOTICE TO EEA INVESTORS

This document is not a prospectus for the purposes of the European Union's Directive 2003/71 (and any amendments thereto) as implemented in member states of the European Economic Area (the "Prospectus Directive"). This document has been prepared on the basis that all offers of shares offered hereby made to persons in the European Economic Area will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to produce a prospectus in connection with offers of such shares.

NOTICE TO INVESTORS IN THE UNITED KINGDOM

The communication of this document and any other document or materials relating to the issue of any shares offered hereby is not being made, and such documents and/or materials have not been approved, by an authorized person for the purposes of section 21 of the United Kingdom's Financial Services and Markets Act 2000. Accordingly, such documents and/or materials are not being distributed to, and must not be passed on to, the general public in the United Kingdom. The communication of such documents and/or materials as a financial promotion is only being made to those persons in the United Kingdom falling within the definition of investment professionals (as defined in Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005 (the "Financial Promotion Order"), or within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Financial Promotion Order, or to any other persons to whom it may otherwise lawfully be made under the Financial Promotion Order (all such persons together being referred to as "relevant persons"). In the United Kingdom, the shares offered hereby are only available to, and any investment or investment activity to which this document relates will be engaged in only with, relevant persons. Any person in the United Kingdom that is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this document or any of its contents.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, any related free writing prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein contain "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the federal securities laws. All statements other than statements of historical facts, including statements regarding our future results of operations and financial position, business strategy and plans and objectives of management for future operations, are forward-looking statements. In many cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terms such as "may," "will," "should," "expect," "plan," "anticipate," "could," "intend," "target," "project," "contemplate," "believe," "estimate," "predict," "potential" or "continue" or other similar words.

These forward-looking statements are only predictions. These statements relate to future events or our future financial performance and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to materially differ from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, competition in our highly competitive industries; increases in the cost of voice and data services or significant interruptions in these services; our ability to keep pace with our clients' needs for rapid technological change and systems availability; the continued deployment and adoption of emerging technologies; the loss, financial difficulties or bankruptcy of any key clients; security and privacy breaches of the systems we use to protect personal data; the effects of global economic trends on the businesses of our clients; the non-exclusive nature of our client contracts and the absence of revenue commitments; the cost of pending and future litigation; the cost of defending against intellectual property infringement claims; the effects of extensive regulation affecting many of our businesses; our ability to protect our proprietary information or technology; service interruptions to our data and operation centers; our ability to retain key personnel and attract a sufficient number of qualified employees; the political, economic and other conditions in the countries where we operate; changes in foreign exchange rates; our ability to repatriate cash from our foreign subsidiaries or the costs incurred to do so; our ability to complete future acquisitions and integrate or achieve the objectives of our recent and future acquisitions; and future impairments of our substantial goodwill, intangible assets, or other long-lived assets. In addition, we are subject to risks related to our level of indebtedness. Such risks include our ability to generate sufficient cash to service our indebtedness and fund our other liquidity needs; our ability to comply with covenants contained in our debt instruments; the ability to obtain additional financing; the incurrence of significant additional indebtedness by us and our subsidiaries; and the ability of our lenders to fulfill their lending commitments. We are also subject to other risk factors described in documents we file with the SEC. We have described or referred to the principal risks and uncertainties that we believe could cause actual results to differ from these forward-looking statements under the heading "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and in the section titled "Risk Factors" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014. Because forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, some of which cannot be predicted or quantified, you should not rely on these forward-looking statements as guarantees of future events.

The forward-looking statements included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any related free writing prospectus represent our views as of the date of the document including such statements. We anticipate that subsequent events and developments will cause our views to change. However, while we may elect to update these forward-looking statements at some point in the future, we have no current intention of doing so except to the extent required by applicable law. You should, therefore, not rely on these forward-looking statements as representing our views as of any date subsequent to the date such statements are made.

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information about us and this offering appearing in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein. This summary may not contain all of the information that you should consider before making an investment decision. You should read carefully the more detailed information described or referred to under the heading "Risk Factors" and the other information included in this prospectus supplement and the documents incorporated by reference herein, including our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, before deciding to invest in our common stock. Except where the context suggests otherwise, the terms "Company," "we," "us" and "our" refer to West Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries. The term "selling stockholders" means the selling stockholders named under the heading "Selling Stockholders" and includes the successors-in-interest, donees, transferees or others who may later hold the selling stockholders' interests.

Our Company

We are a global provider of technology-enabled communication services. We offer a broad range of communication and network infrastructure solutions that help manage or support essential communications. These solutions include unified communications and conferencing services, safety services, interactive services such as automated notifications, telecom services and specialized agent services. The scale and processing capacity of our proprietary technology platforms, combined with our expertise in managing voice and data transactions, enable us to provide reliable, high-quality, mission-critical communications designed to maximize return on investment for our clients. Our clients include Fortune 1000 companies, along with small and medium enterprises in a variety of industries, including telecommunications, retail, financial services, public safety, education, technology and healthcare. We have sales and/or operations in the United States, Canada, Europe, the Middle East, Asia-Pacific, Latin America and South America.

Share Repurchase

We have entered into an agreement with the selling stockholders to repurchase 1,000,000 shares of our common stock from the selling stockholders, concurrently with the closing of this offering, at the price at which shares of common stock are sold to the underwriter in this offering, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$30.4 million. We refer to this transaction as the "share repurchase." The terms and conditions of the share repurchase were reviewed and approved by our Board of Directors, other than the director nominees of the selling stockholders, who recused themselves from the Board's deliberations.

The closing of the share repurchase is contingent on the closing of this offering and other customary conditions. The closing of this offering is not contingent on the closing of the share repurchase, and there can be no assurance that the share repurchase will be completed. We intend to fund the share repurchase with cash on hand. The shares of our common stock that are repurchased in the share repurchase will be held in treasury.

The share repurchase will be executed in a private, non-underwritten transaction. The description and the other information in this prospectus supplement regarding the share repurchase are included in this prospectus supplement for informational purposes. Nothing in this prospectus supplement should be construed as an offer, or the solicitation of an offer, to buy any of our common stock subject to the share repurchase.

Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154, and our telephone number at that address is (402) 963-1200. Our website is www.west.com where our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports

are available without charge, as soon as reasonably practicable following the time they are filed with or furnished to the SEC. None of the information on our website or any other website identified herein, in the accompanying prospectus or in any document incorporated by reference herein or therein is part of this prospectus supplement. All websites in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any document incorporated herein or therein are intended to be inactive textual references only.

The Offering				
Common stock offered by the selling stockholders	7,000,000 shares			
Underwriter's option to purchase additional shares	The selling stockholders have granted the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 1,050,000 shares of our common stock within 30 days after the date of this prospectus supplement.			
Concurrent share repurchase	We have entered into an agreement with the selling stockholders to repurchase 1,000,000 shares of our common stock from the selling stockholders in a private transaction, concurrently with the closing of this offering, at the price at which the shares of common stock are sold to the underwriter in this offering, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$30.4 million. The closing of the share repurchase is contingent on the closing of this offering. The closing of this offering is not contingent on the closing of the share repurchase.			
Common stock outstanding immediately after the offering (1)	83,518,963 shares (or 82,518,963 shares after giving effect to the share repurchase)			
Use of proceeds	The selling stockholders will receive all of the proceeds from the sale of their shares of our common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling stockholders. We will, however, bear all expenses related to the offering (other than underwriting discounts and commissions paid to the underwriter and transfer taxes, if any, with respect to the shares being sold by the selling stockholders). See "Use of Proceeds."			
Dividend policy	Subject to legally available funds, we currently intend to continue to pay a quarterly cash dividend, currently set at the rate of \$0.225 per share. We anticipate funding our dividends with cash generated by our operations. The declaration and payment of all future dividends, if any, will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend upon our results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and such other factors as the Board of Directors deems relevant, including applicable law and any limitation on the payment of dividends in our senior secured credit facilities and the indenture governing our senior notes.			
Risk factors	Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-5 and the "Risk Factors" section contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 which is incorporated by reference herein to read about factors you should consider before investing in our common stock.			
Nasdaq Global Select Market symbol	"WSTC"			
Lock-up agreements	Our directors, our executive officers and certain of our stockholders, including the selling stockholders, have agreed with the underwriter			

that, without the prior written consent of the underwriter, subject to certain exceptions, neither we nor any of our directors, our executive officers or certain of our stockholders will, for a period of 45 days following the date of this prospectus supplement, offer, sell or contract to sell any shares of our common stock or any security convertible into our exercisable or exchangeable for our common stock. See "Underwriting."

- (1) The number of shares of common stock outstanding immediately after the offering is based on 83,518,963 shares of our common stock outstanding as of June 15, 2015 and excludes, as of such date:
 - 2,648,469 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding options, at a weighted average exercise price of \$27.05 per share;
 - 1,479,213 shares underlying notional shares outstanding under our Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan;
 - 596,910 shares of common stock reserved for future issuance under our 2013 Employee Stock Purchase Plan;
 - 6,236,305 shares of common stock reserved for issuance under our 2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan; and
 - 1,703,897 shares of common stock reserved for issuance under our Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan.

Unless otherwise stated, all information in this prospectus supplement assumes that the underwriter does not exercise its option to purchase up to 1,050,000 shares of our common stock from the selling stockholders.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves substantial risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully read and consider the information set forth below and under the heading "Risk Factors" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 (which information is incorporated by reference herein), as well as the other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" elsewhere in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any one of the risks discussed could cause actual results to differ materially from expectations and could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or not identified may also materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. The market price of our common stock could decline if one or more of these risks and uncertainties actually occurs, causing you to lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Relating to the Offering and Ownership of Our Common Stock

The price of our common stock could be volatile, and you may not be able to resell your shares at or above the price you paid for them.

The overall market and the price of our common stock may fluctuate greatly. The trading price of our common stock may be significantly affected by various factors, including:

- quarterly fluctuations in our operating results;
- changes in investors' and analysts' perception of the business risks and conditions of our business;
- our ability to meet the earnings estimates and other performance expectations of financial analysts or investors;
- announcements by us or our competitors of significant contracts, acquisitions, joint ventures or capital commitments;
- announcements by third parties of significant claims or proceedings against us;
- unfavorable commentary or downgrades of our stock by equity research analysts;
- future sales of our common stock by us, our officers, directors and significant stockholders;
- fluctuations in the stock prices of our peer companies or in stock markets in general;
- · changes in key personnel; and
- general economic or political conditions.

Furthermore, the stock market has experienced volatility that, in some cases, has been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of particular companies. These broad market and industry fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock, regardless of our actual operating performance.

If securities or industry analysts do not publish research or reports about our business, if they adversely change their recommendations regarding our common stock or if our operating results do not meet their expectations, our common stock price and its trading volume could decline.

The market price of our common stock is influenced by the research and reports that industry or securities analysts publish about us or our business. If one or more of these analysts cease coverage of our Company or fail to publish reports on us regularly, we could lose visibility in the financial markets, which in turn could cause the market price of our common stock or its trading volume to decline. Moreover, if one or more of the analysts who cover our Company downgrade our common stock or if our operating results or prospects do not meet their expectations, the market price of our common stock could decline.

A significant percentage of our outstanding common stock is held by a concentrated number of stockholders, which could impact your liquidity, and future sales of our common stock may lower our stock price.

Investment funds associated with Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P. and Quadrangle Group LLC (collectively, the "Sponsors") and entities controlled by Gary and Mary West collectively held approximately 55% of our outstanding common stock as of March 31, 2015, or approximately 46% after giving effect to this offering (or 45% if the underwriter exercises its option to purchase additional shares in full). As of March 31, 2015, approximately 45% of our outstanding common stock, or approximately 54% after giving effect to this offering (or 55% if the underwriter exercises its option to purchase additional shares in full), was freely tradable on the Nasdaq Global Select Market. Continued concentrated ownership could result in fewer shares being available to be traded in the market, resulting in reduced liquidity.

In addition, any sales by our existing stockholders of a substantial number of shares of our common stock in the public market, or the perception that such sales might occur, may cause the market price of our shares to decline. As of March 31, 2015, 83,356,901 shares of our common stock were outstanding. Of these shares, all of the shares sold in this offering, including any shares sold upon exercise of the underwriter's option to purchase additional shares, will be available for immediate resale in the public market and approximately 41.0 million shares are subject to lock-up agreements restricting the sale of those shares for 45 days from the date of this prospectus supplement, subject to certain exceptions, and may be freely sold in the public market thereafter, unless they are held by "affiliates," as that term is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). In addition, this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus form part of an effective "shelf" registration statement pursuant to which holders of approximately 38.6 million shares of our common stock (after giving effect to this offering), including the selling stockholders, have the right, subject to certain exceptions and conditions and to the lock-up agreements described above, to make future offerings of our common stock, including in underwritten public offerings. We cannot predict whether future issuances of shares of our common stock or the availability of shares for resale in the open market will decrease the market price of our common stock.

We have also issued outstanding options to purchase our common stock. To the extent that these options are exercised, there will be further dilution. We have filed a registration statement on Form S-8 under the Securities Act covering all of the common stock subject to outstanding equity awards, as well as options and shares reserved for future issuance, under our equity incentive plans. These shares may be freely sold in the public market upon issuance and vesting, subject to the lock-up agreements described above and contained in the terms of such plans, or unless they are held by "affiliates," as that term is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Sales of a substantial number of these shares could cause the market price of our common stock to decline.

In the future, we may also issue our securities in connection with investments or acquisitions. The amount of shares of our common stock issued in connection with an investment or acquisition could constitute a material portion of the then-outstanding shares of our common stock. Any issuance of additional securities in connection with investments or acquisitions may result in additional dilution.

We may not generate sufficient cash flows or have sufficient restricted payment capacity under our senior secured credit facilities or the indenture governing our senior notes to pay our intended dividends on the common stock.

Subject to legally available funds, we intend to pay quarterly cash dividends. We will only be able to pay dividends from our available cash on hand and funds generated by us and our subsidiaries. Our ability to pay dividends to our stockholders will be subject to the terms of our senior secured credit facilities and the indenture governing our senior notes. Our operating cash flow and ability to comply with restricted payments covenants in our debt instruments will depend on our future performance, which will be subject to prevailing economic conditions and to financial, business and other factors beyond our control. In addition, dividend payments are not mandatory or guaranteed, and our Board of Directors could change our dividend policy, decrease the level of dividends or entirely discontinue the payment of dividends. The following additional factors, among others, could affect our dividend policy:

• we are not legally or contractually required to pay dividends;

- while we currently intend to pay a regular quarterly dividend, the actual amount of dividends distributed and the decision to make any distribution is entirely at the discretion of our Board of Directors and future dividends with respect to shares of our capital stock, if any, will depend on, among other things, our results of operations, cash requirements, financial condition, business opportunities, provisions of applicable law and other factors that our Board of Directors may deem relevant;
- the amount of dividends distributed is and will be subject to contractual restrictions under the restricted payments covenants contained in:
 - the indenture governing our senior notes;
 - the terms of our senior secured credit facilities; and
 - the terms of any other outstanding indebtedness we may incur.

In addition, the amount of dividends we may pay is subject to state law restrictions. As a result of the foregoing limitations on our ability to pay dividends, we cannot assure you that we will be able to make all of our intended quarterly dividend payments.

Our principal stockholders possess significant influence over us. Their interests may not coincide with other stockholders and they may make decisions with which other stockholders may disagree.

Entities controlled by Gary L. West and Mary E. West, the Gary and Mary West Health Institute and investment funds associated with the Sponsors owned, in the aggregate, approximately 55% of our outstanding common stock as of March 31, 2015, or approximately 46% after giving effect to this offering (or 45% if the underwriter exercises its option to purchase additional shares in full). Under our amended and restated stockholder agreement among us and certain of our significant stockholders, including our Sponsors, our Sponsors can designate up to five directors, in the aggregate, to our Board of Directors, subject to ownership of our common stock above certain thresholds. Because our Chief Executive Officer is appointed, and may be terminated, by our Board of Directors, our Sponsors will effectively have the ability to select our Chief Executive Officer through the designation of directors, subject to ownership of our common stock above certain thresholds. As a result, these stockholders, acting individually or together, could control substantially all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of most directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. In addition, this concentration of ownership may delay or prevent a change in control of our Company and make some transactions more difficult or impossible without the support of these stockholders. The interests of these stockholders may not always coincide with our interests as a Company or the interest of other stockholders. Accordingly, these stockholders could cause us to enter into transactions or agreements that other stockholders would not approve or make decisions with which other stockholders may disagree.

We are no longer a "controlled company" under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules and, as a result, no longer qualify for exceptions from certain corporate governance requirements. If we are unable to comply with applicable corporate governance requirements, we may become subject to enforcement action.

Because investment funds associated with the Sponsors have agreed to act together on certain matters, including with respect to the election of directors, and previously held a majority of the voting power of our common stock, we have previously been considered a "controlled company" under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Accordingly, we were exempt from the obligation to comply with certain of the corporate governance requirements under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. As a result of an offering of common stock by the Sponsors in March 2015, the Sponsors no longer hold a majority of the voting power of our common stock and we are no longer a "controlled company" within the meaning of the corporate governance standards contained in the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Subject to the phase-in periods under those rules, we will be required to have a board of directors consisting of a majority of independent directors and compensation and nominating committees consisting of entirely independent directors.

Currently, three out of eight members of our Board of Directors are independent directors. In addition, a majority of the members of each of our Compensation Committee and our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee is an independent director. Under the phase-in rules of the Nasdaq Global Select Market, we are required to maintain a majority of independent directors on our Board of Directors by March 2016. In addition, our Compensation Committee and our Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee are each required to consist solely of independent directors by March 2016. The "controlled company" exemption does not modify the independence requirements for our Audit Committee, which already consists solely of independent directors. During these phase-in periods, we may continue to utilize the available exemptions from certain corporate governance requirements, as permitted by the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Accordingly, during the phase-in periods you will not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the corporate governance requirements under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. In addition, if we are not able to comply with the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules within the phase-in periods, we may be subject to enforcement actions.

USE OF PROCEEDS

All of the shares of our common stock in the offering are being sold by the selling stockholders. The selling stockholders will receive all of the proceeds from the sale of their share of our common stock. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock in the offering.

Pursuant to the terms of that certain amended and restated registration rights agreement, dated March 8, 2013, the Company is obligated to pay all expenses related to the offering (other than underwriting discounts and commissions paid to the underwriter and transfer taxes, if any, with respect to the shares being sold by the selling stockholders), including reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel to the selling stockholders.

COMMON STOCK PRICE RANGE AND DIVIDENDS

Our common stock began trading on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the ticker symbol "WSTC" following our initial public offering on March 22, 2013. The table set forth below provides, for the quarters indicated, the intraday high and low sales prices and dividends paid per share of our common stock. Subject to legally available funds, we currently intend to continue to pay our stockholders a quarterly cash dividend, currently set at the rate of \$0.225 per share. We anticipate funding our dividends with cash generated by our operations. However, the declaration and payment of all future dividends, if any, will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend upon our results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and such other factors as the Board of Directors deems relevant, including applicable law and any limitation on the payment of dividends in our senior secured credit facilities and the indenture governing our senior notes.

	Price Range		Dividend	
	High	Low	Declare	ed Per Share
2015				
Second Quarter (through June 16, 2015)	\$33.91	\$30.05	\$	0.225
First Quarter	\$35.98	\$30.45	\$	0.225
2014				
Fourth Quarter	\$34.12	\$26.82	\$	0.225
Third Quarter	\$30.96	\$24.93	\$	0.225
Second Quarter	\$27.69	\$23.00	\$	0.225
First Quarter	\$26.24	\$21.43	\$	0.225
2013				
Fourth Quarter	\$26.39	\$21.28	\$	0.225
Third Quarter	\$24.49	\$21.16	\$	0.225
Second Quarter	\$24.15	\$19.08	\$	0.225
First Quarter (from March 22, 2013)	\$19.34	\$18.38	\$	0.000

The last reported sale price of our common stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on June 16, 2015 was \$31.59 per share. As of June 16, 2015, there were 57 holders of record of our common stock. This figure does not reflect the beneficial ownership of shares held in nominee name.

SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

The following table provides the name of each selling stockholder, information known to us regarding beneficial ownership of our common stock by each selling stockholder as of June 15, 2015 and the number of shares of our common stock offered by each selling stockholder in the offering.

Information with respect to beneficial ownership is based on our records, information filed with the SEC or information furnished to us by each selling stockholder. Beneficial ownership has been determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC. These rules generally attribute beneficial ownership of securities to persons who possess sole or shared voting power and investment power with respect to those securities. Unless otherwise indicated by footnote, to our knowledge, the entities named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of common stock shown as beneficially owned by them.

Shares Reneficially Owned

					After the Offering (1)			
	Shares Benef Owned Pric the Offerin	or to	Number of Shares Offered	(Assuming Underwriter's is Not Exerc	Option	(Assuming Underwriter's is Exercised in	Option	
Name of Selling Stockholder	Number	%	Hereby	Number	%	Number	%	
Quadrangle Capital Partners II LP (2)	4,545,945	5.4%	1,055,161	3,490,784	4.2%	3,332,510	4.0%	
Quadrangle Capital Partners II-A LP (2)	526,390	*	122,180	404,210	*	385,883	*	
Quadrangle Select Partners II LP (2)	121,958	*	28,308	93,650	*	89,404	*	
Thomas H. Lee Equity Fund VI, L.P. (3)	10,345,649	12.4%	2,401,332	7,944,317	9.5%	7,584,117	9.1%	
Thomas H. Lee Parallel Fund VI, L.P. (3)	7,005,525	8.4%	1,626,054	5,379,471	6.4%	5,135,563	6.1%	
THL Equity Fund VI Investors (West), L.P. (3)	5,433,234	6.5%	1,261,110	4,172,124	5.0%	3,982,958	4.8%	
Thomas H. Lee Parallel (DT) Fund VI, L.P. (3)	1,223,724	1.5%	284,039	939,685	1.1%	897,079	1.1%	
THL Equity Fund VI Investors (West) HL, L.P. (3)	831,087	*	192,904	638,183	*	609,247	*	
Putnam Investment Holdings, LLC (3)	52,801	*	12,256	40,545	*	38,707	*	
Putnam Investments Employees' Securities Company III LLC (3)	52,781	*	12,251	40,530	*	38,692	*	
THL Coinvestment Partners, L.P. (3)	18,980	*	4,405	14,575	*	13,914	*	
, , , ,	· ·		· ·					

Denotes ownership of less than 1%.

⁽¹⁾ Percentages are based on 83,518,963 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding as of June 15, 2015. Does not give effect to the Company's repurchase of 1,000,000 shares of common stock from the selling stockholders in the share repurchase.

⁽²⁾ Pursuant to the terms of an amended and restated stockholder agreement among the Company and certain of the Company's significant stockholders, including investors related to Quadrangle Group LLC, the selling stockholders have designated one director, Michael A. Huber, for election to our Board of Directors. The general partner of each selling stockholder is Quadrangle GP Investors II LP, whose general partner is QCP GP Investors II LLC (collectively, the "QF Advisors"). Shares held by such selling stockholders may be deemed to be beneficially owned by the QF Advisors. The QF Advisors disclaim any beneficial ownership of any shares held by such selling stockholders. Voting or investment control over securities that such selling stockholders own are acted upon by the investment committee of QCP GP Investors II LLC as general partner of Quadrangle GP Investors II LP, the general partner of the selling stockholders. The current members of the investment committee of QCP GP Investors II LLC are Brian Bytof, Michael A. Huber and Steven G. Felsher.

⁽³⁾ Pursuant to the terms of an amended and restated stockholder agreement among the Company and certain of the Company's significant stockholders, including investors related to Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P., the selling stockholders have designated three directors, Anthony J. DiNovi, Laura A. Grattan and Soren L. Oberg, for election to our Board of Directors. The general partner of Thomas H. Lee Equity Fund VI, L.P., Thomas H. Lee Parallel Fund VI, L.P., THL Equity Fund VI Investors (West), L.P., Thomas H. Lee Parallel (DT) Fund VI, L.P., THL Coinvestment Partners, L.P. and THL Equity Fund VI Investors (West) HL, L.P. (collectively, the "THL Funds"), other than THL Coinvestment Partners, L.P., is THL Equity Advisors VI, LLC, whose member is Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P., whose general partner is Thomas H. Lee Advisors, LLC, whose managing member is THL Holdco, LLC. The general partner of THL Coinvestment Partners, L.P., is Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P. Putnam Investment Holdings, LLC and Putnam Investments Employees' Securities Company III LLC (collectively, the "Putnam Funds") are co-investment entities of the THL Funds, and are contractually obligated to co-invest (and dispose of securities) alongside certain of the THL Funds on a pro rata basis. Voting and investment determinations with respect to the shares held by the THL Funds are made by the management committee of THL

Holdco, LLC. Anthony J. DiNovi and Scott M. Sperling are the members of the management committee of THL Holdco, LLC, and as such may be deemed to share beneficial ownership of the shares held or controlled by the THL Funds. Each of Messrs. DiNovi and Sperling disclaims beneficial ownership of such securities. Putnam Investment Holdings, LLC ("Holdings") is the managing member of Putnam Investments Employees' Securities Company III LLC ("ESC III"). Holdings disclaims any beneficial ownership of any shares held by ESC III. Putnam Investments LLC, the managing member of Holdings, disclaims beneficial ownership of any shares held by the Putnam Funds.

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL TAX CONSIDERATIONS FOR NON-U.S. STOCKHOLDERS

The following is a general discussion of the material U.S. federal income and estate tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of shares of our common stock by a Non-U.S. Stockholder. Except as modified for estate tax purposes (as discussed below), for purposes of this discussion, a Non-U.S. Stockholder is a beneficial owner of our common stock that is treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as:

- · a non-resident alien individual;
- a corporation created or organized under the laws of a jurisdiction other than the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia;
- · an estate, other than an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or
- a trust, other than a trust (i) the administration of which is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and which has one or more U.S. persons who have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or (ii) that has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person.

This discussion does not address the U.S. federal tax consequences to an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes or to persons investing through such an entity. If an entity treated as a partnership holds our common stock, the tax treatment of a partner will generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. A partner in a partnership considering an investment in our common stock should consult its own tax advisors as to the U.S. federal income and estate tax consequences of being a partner in a partnership that purchases, owns or disposes of our common stock.

This summary assumes that our common stock is held as a capital asset (generally, property held for investment). This summary is of a general nature and thus does not address all of the U.S. federal income and estate tax considerations that might be relevant to a Non-U.S. Stockholder in light of its particular circumstances or to a Non-U.S. Stockholder subject to special treatment under U.S. federal tax laws. Furthermore, this summary does not discuss any aspects of U.S. federal gift, state, local or non-U.S. taxation. This summary is based on current provisions of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), U.S. Treasury regulations, judicial opinions, published positions of the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") and other applicable authorities, all of which are subject to change or differing interpretation, possibly with retroactive effect. Each prospective purchaser of our common stock is advised to consult its own tax advisor with respect to the U.S. federal, state, local and non-U.S. tax consequences of purchasing, owning and disposing of our common stock. No assurance exists that the IRS will not challenge any of the tax consequences described herein, and we have not obtained, nor do we intend to obtain, an opinion of counsel with respect to the U.S. federal income or estate tax consequences to a Non-U.S. Stockholder of purchasing, owning and disposing of our common stock.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF OUR COMMON STOCK SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAX LAWS TO THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATIONS AS WELL AS ANY CONSEQUENCES ARISING UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY OTHER TAXING JURISDICTION AND ANY APPLICABLE TAX TREATY.

Distributions

If we make distributions on our common stock, the distributions will be dividends for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the extent paid from current or accumulated earnings and profits. To the extent distributions exceed our current and accumulated earnings and profits, they will constitute a return of capital that will first reduce your basis in our common stock (determined separately for each share), but not below zero, and then will be treated as gain from the sale of stock (as discussed further below).

Any dividend paid to a Non-U.S. Stockholder with respect to our common stock generally will be subject to withholding tax at a 30% rate (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty). Generally, a Non-U.S. Stockholder must certify as to its eligibility for reduced withholding under an applicable income tax treaty on a properly completed IRS Form W-8BEN or IRS Form W-8BEN-E, as applicable, in order to obtain the benefits of such treaty. A Non-U.S. Stockholder that does not timely provide the applicable withholding agent with the required certification, but that qualifies for a reduced treaty rate, may obtain a refund of any excess amounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS. Non-U.S. Stockholders should consult their own tax advisors regarding their possible entitlement to benefits under a tax treaty.

If, however, the Non-U.S. Stockholder provides a valid IRS Form W-8ECI, certifying that the dividend is effectively connected with the Non-U.S. Stockholder's conduct of a trade or business within the United States, and otherwise complies with applicable certification requirements, the dividend will not be subject to the withholding tax described above. Instead, such dividend will be subject to U.S. federal income tax in the manner described below under "Effectively Connected Income."

Sale, Exchange or Other Taxable Disposition of Our Common Stock

Except as otherwise discussed below, a Non-U.S. Stockholder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on any gain realized upon a sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of our common stock unless (i) such gain is effectively connected with the Non-U.S. Stockholder's conduct of a U.S. trade or business (and, if an income tax treaty applies, the gain is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base maintained by such Non-U.S. Stockholder in the United States), (ii) the Non-U.S. Stockholder is an individual who is present in the United States for a period or periods aggregating 183 days or more during the year in which such sale, exchange or other taxable disposition occurs and certain other conditions are met, (iii) the Non-U.S. Stockholder is subject to provisions applicable to certain U.S. expatriates, or (iv) we are or become a "United States real property holding corporation" ("USRPHC") for U.S. federal income tax purposes and certain other conditions are met. We do not believe that we are or will become a USRPHC, however there can be no assurance in that regard.

Gain described in clause (i) immediately above will be subject to U.S. federal income tax in the manner described below under "Effectively Connected Income." A Non-U.S. Stockholder described in clause (ii) immediately above will be subject to tax at a 30% rate (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty) on the net gain derived from the sale, exchange or other taxable disposition, which may be offset by U.S.-source capital losses of the Non-U.S. Stockholder during the taxable year.

Effectively Connected Income

Any dividend with respect to, or gain recognized upon a sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of, our common stock that is effectively connected with a trade or business carried on by a Non-U.S. Stockholder within the United States (and, if an income tax treaty applies, that is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base maintained by such Non-U.S. Stockholder in the United States) will be subject to U.S. federal income tax, based on the Non-U.S. Stockholder's net effectively connected income, generally in the same manner as if the Non-U.S. Stockholder were a U.S. person for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If a dividend or gain is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of a Non-U.S. Stockholder that is a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes, such corporate Non-U.S. Stockholder may also be subject to a "branch profits tax" on its effectively connected earnings and profits (subject to certain adjustments) at a 30% rate (or such lower rate as may be specified by an applicable income tax treaty). Non-U.S. Stockholders should consult their own tax advisors regarding any applicable tax treaties that may provide for different rules.

FATCA Withholding

Under legislation commonly known as the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act or "FATCA," a 30% withholding tax generally will be imposed on dividends with respect to, and the gross proceeds from a

disposition after December 31, 2016 of, shares of our common stock paid to (i) a foreign financial institution (as defined in Section 1471(d)(4) of the Code and the U.S. Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder), unless the foreign financial institution enters into an agreement with the U.S. Treasury Department to collect and disclose certain information regarding its U.S. account holders (including certain account holders that are foreign entities that have U.S. owners) and satisfies certain other requirements or is deemed to be compliant with the requirements of FATCA, including pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement, and (ii) certain other non-U.S. entities, unless the entity provides the payor with certain information regarding certain direct and indirect U.S. owners of the entity, or certifies that it has no such U.S. owners, and complies with certain other requirements. All Non-U.S. Stockholders generally will be required to furnish certifications (generally on an IRS Form W-8BEN, Form W-8BEN-E or Form W-8ECI) or other documentation to establish an exemption from withholding under FATCA. FATCA withholding will also apply where our common stock is held through a non-U.S. broker (or other non-U.S. intermediary) that is not FATCA compliant. Under certain circumstances, a Non-U.S. Stockholder might be eligible for refunds or credits of the tax. You are encouraged to consult with your own tax advisor regarding the possible implications of FATCA on your investment in shares of our common stock, including the potential applicability of any intergovernmental agreements entered into between the United States and countries in which you are resident or maintain a branch.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Annual reporting to the IRS and to each Non-U.S. Stockholder will be required as to the amount of distributions (other than certain distributions treated as gain on a sale of stock) paid to such Non-U.S. Stockholder and the amount, if any, of tax withheld with respect to such distributions. This information may also be made available to the tax authorities in the Non-U.S. Stockholder's country of residence. Dividends generally are not subject to "backup withholding" if the Non-U.S. Stockholder properly certifies as to its non-U.S. status (usually by completing an IRS Form W-8BEN, Form W-8BEN-E or Form W-8ECI).

The payment of the proceeds of the sale, exchange or other disposition of our common stock to or through the U.S. office of a broker will be subject to both backup withholding and information reporting unless the Non-U.S. Stockholder certifies its non-U.S. status on IRS Form W-8BEN, Form W-8BEN-E or Form W-8ECI or otherwise establishes an exemption. Information reporting requirements, but generally not backup withholding, will also generally apply to payments of the proceeds of a sale, exchange or other disposition of our common stock by non-U.S. offices of U.S. brokers or non-U.S. brokers with certain types of relationships to the United States unless the Non-U.S. Stockholder certifies its non-U.S. status or otherwise establishes an exemption.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules from payments made to a Non-U.S. Stockholder may be refunded or credited against such Non-U.S. Stockholder's U.S. federal income tax liability, if any, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the IRS.

Estate Tax

A non-resident alien individual (as specifically defined for estate tax purposes) should note that shares of our common stock (i) held by such individual or (ii) otherwise includible in such individual's gross estate for U.S. federal estate tax purposes (for example, where such shares are held by a trust funded by such individual and with respect to which the individual has retained certain interests or powers), will be, absent an applicable treaty, treated as U.S. situs property subject to U.S. federal estate tax. Accordingly, non-resident alien individuals may be subject to U.S. federal estate tax on all or a portion of the value of our common stock owned, directly or constructively, at the time of their death. Prospective investors who are non-resident alien individuals (or entities includible in such an individual's gross estate for U.S. federal estate tax purposes) are urged to consult their own tax advisors concerning the potential U.S. federal estate tax consequences of owning our common stock.

UNDERWRITING

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC is acting as the underwriter in connection with this offering. We, the selling stockholders and the underwriter have entered into an underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement with respect to the shares of common stock being offered (the "underwriting agreement"). Under the terms and subject to the conditions contained therein, the underwriter has agreed to purchase, and the selling stockholders have severally and not jointly agreed to sell to it, 7,000,000 shares of common stock.

The underwriter is offering the shares of common stock subject to its acceptance of the shares from the selling stockholders. The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriter to pay for and accept delivery of the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are subject to the approval of certain legal matters by its counsel and to certain other conditions. The underwriter is obligated to take and pay for all of the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus if any such shares are taken. However, the underwriter is not required to take or pay for the shares covered by the underwriter's option described below.

The underwriter initially proposes to offer part of the shares of common stock directly to the public at the public offering price listed on the cover page of this prospectus supplement and part to certain dealers at a price that represents a concession not in excess of \$0.30 per share under the public offering price. The underwriter may not allow, and no dealer may re-allow, any concession to any dealers. After the initial offering of the shares of common stock, the offering price and other selling terms may from time to time be varied by the underwriter. The offering of the shares by the underwriter is subject to receipt and acceptance and subject to the underwriter's right to reject any order in whole or in part.

The selling stockholders have granted to the underwriter an option, exercisable for 30 days from the date of this prospectus supplement, to purchase from the selling stockholders up to an aggregate of 1,050,000 additional shares of common stock on the same terms as set forth below. The underwriter may exercise this option if it sells more than 7,000,000 shares. If the underwriter's option to purchase additional shares is exercised in full, the total price of all the shares of common stock sold in connection with this offering would be \$247,537,500 and the total net proceeds (before expenses) to the selling stockholders would be \$244,398,000.

The following table shows the per share and total underwriting discounts and commissions that the selling stockholders will pay to the underwriter in connection with this offering. These amounts are shown assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriter's option to purchase additional shares of our common stock.

	No Exercise	Full Exercise	
Per Share	\$ 0.39	\$	0.39
Total	\$ 2,730,000	\$ 3,1	39,500

We estimate that the total expenses of this offering payable by us will be approximately \$305,000, which includes legal, accounting and printing costs and various other fees associated with this offering, including reasonable fees of counsel to the selling stockholders, but excludes the underwriting fees, discounts and commissions payable by the selling stockholders. We are paying the reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel for the underwriter in connection with any required review by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. in connection with this offering (which shall not exceed \$15,000) and the qualification of the shares of our common stock being offered under state securities laws, including the preparation of a blue sky survey (which shall not exceed \$5,000).

We, the selling stockholders and the underwriter have agreed to indemnify each other against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

We, our directors, our executive officers and certain of our stockholders, including the selling stockholders, have agreed that, without the prior written consent of the underwriter, subject to certain exceptions, we and they

will not, during the period ending 45 days after the date of this prospectus supplement, offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge, grant any option to purchase, make any short sale or otherwise dispose of any shares of our common stock, any options or warrants to purchase shares of our common stock or any securities that are convertible into or exchangeable for, or that represent the right to receive, shares of our common stock.

In addition, our directors, our executive officers and certain of our stockholders, including the selling stockholders, have agreed that, without the prior written consent of the underwriter, they will not, during the period ending 45 days after the date of this prospectus supplement, make any demand for the registration of any shares of common stock or any security convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for common stock. The underwriter, in its sole discretion, may release the common stock and other securities subject to the lock-up agreements described above in whole or in part at any time.

In order to facilitate this offering of the common stock, the underwriter may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the common stock. Specifically, the underwriter may sell more shares than it is obligated to purchase under the underwriting agreement, creating a short position. A short sale is covered if the short position is no greater than the number of shares available for purchase by the underwriter under its option to purchase additional shares. The underwriter can close out a covered short sale by exercising the option to purchase additional shares or by purchasing shares in the open market. In determining the source of shares to close out a covered short sale, the underwriter will consider, among other things, the open market price of shares compared to the price available under the option to purchase additional shares. The underwriter may also sell shares in excess of the option to purchase additional shares, creating a naked short position. The underwriter must close out any naked short position by purchasing shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriter is concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the common stock in the open market after pricing of this offering that could adversely affect investors who purchase in this offering. As an additional means of facilitating this offering, the underwriter may bid for, and purchase, shares of common stock in the open market to stabilize the price of the common stock.

Any of these activities, as well as other purchases by the underwriter for its own accounts, may raise or maintain the market price of the common stock above independent market levels or prevent or retard a decline in the market price of the common stock. The underwriter is not required to engage in these activities and may end any of these activities at any time.

Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "WSTC."

A prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus in electronic format may be made available on a website maintained by the underwriter, and the underwriter may distribute this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus electronically. The underwriter may agree to allocate a number of shares for sale to its online brokerage account holders. Any internet distributions will be allocated on the same basis as other allocations.

Other Relationships

The underwriter and its affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. The underwriter and its affiliates have, from time to time, performed, and may in the future perform, various financial advisory and investment banking services for us for which they received or will receive customary fees and expenses. In particular, an affiliate of the underwriter is a lender under our senior secured term loan facilities and our senior secured revolving credit facility was negotiated on an arms' length basis and contains customary terms pursuant to which the lenders receive customary fees. In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriter and its affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts

of their customers, and such investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of the Company. The underwriter and its affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

Selling Restrictions

European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a "Relevant Member State"), the underwriter has represented and agreed that with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State (the "Relevant Implementation Date") it has not made and will not make an offer of the shares which are the subject of this prospectus supplement to the public in that Relevant Member State other than:

- (a) to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;
- (b) to fewer than 150 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the underwriter; or
- (c) in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, *provided* that no such offer of shares shall require us or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer of the shares to the public" in relation to any shares in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe the shares, as the same may be varied in that Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Relevant Member State. The expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC (as amended, including by Directive 2010/73/EU) and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State.

The sellers of shares have not authorized and do not authorize the making of any offer of the shares through any financial intermediary, other than offers made by the underwriter with a view to underwriting the shares as contemplated in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Accordingly, no purchaser of shares, other than the underwriter, is authorized to make any further offer of shares on behalf of the sellers or the underwriter.

United Kingdom

The underwriter has represented and agreed that, in connection with the distribution of the shares,

- (a) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 ("FSMA") with respect to anything done by it in relation to the shares in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom; and
- (b) it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the FSMA) received by it in connection with the issue and sale of such shares in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to us.

Japan

The shares have not been and will not be registered pursuant to Article 4, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan (Law No. 25 of 1948, as amended; the "FIEA"), and accordingly, no

shares may be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan), or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the FIEA and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

Hong Kong

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have not been reviewed or approved by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer or invitation to the public in Hong Kong to acquire the shares. Accordingly, unless permitted by the securities laws of Hong Kong, no person may issue or have in its possession for issuance, this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or any advertisement, invitation or document relating to the shares, whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere, which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong other than in relation to the shares which are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional investors" (as such term is defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571, Laws of Hong Kong) (the "SFO") and the subsidiary legislation made thereunder); or in circumstances which do not result in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus being a "prospectus" within the meaning of the Companies (Winding Up and Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong) (the "CO"); or which do not constitute an offer or an invitation to the public for the purposes of the SFO or the CO.

The offer of shares is personal to the person to whom this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have been delivered, and a subscription for the shares will only be accepted from such person.

No person to whom a copy of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are issued may issue, circulate or distribute this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus in Hong Kong or make or give a copy of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to any other person. You are advised to exercise caution in relation to the offer. If you are in any doubt about any of the contents of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should obtain independent professional advice.

Singapore

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have not been registered as a prospectus under the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore ("SFA") by the Monetary Authority of Singapore, and the offer of the shares in Singapore is made primarily pursuant to the exemptions under Sections 274 and 275 of the SFA. Accordingly, the shares may not be offered or sold, or made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, nor may this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase of the shares be circulated or distributed, whether directly or indirectly, to any person in Singapore other than: (a) to an institutional investor as defined in Section 4A of the SFA (an "Institutional Investor") pursuant to Section 274 of the SFA; (b) to an accredited investor as defined in Section 4A of the SFA (an "Accredited Investor") or other relevant person as defined in Section 275(2) of the SFA (a "Relevant Person"), or to any person pursuant to an offer referred to in Section 275(1A) of the SFA, and in accordance with the conditions specified in Section 275 of the SFA; or (c) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with, the conditions of any other applicable exemption or provision of the SFA.

It is a condition of the offer that where the shares are subscribed for or acquired pursuant to an offer made in reliance on Section 275 of the SFA by a Relevant Person which is:

(a) a corporation (which is not an Accredited Investor), the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an Accredited Investor; or

(b) a trust (where the trustee is not an Accredited Investor), the sole purpose of which is to hold investments and each beneficiary of the trust is an individual who is an Accredited Investor,

the shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation, and the beneficiaries' rights and interest (howsoever described) in that trust, shall not be transferred within 6 months after that corporation or that trust has subscribed for or acquired the shares except:

- (i) to an Institutional Investor, or an Accredited Investor or other Relevant Person, or which arises from an offer referred to in Section 275(1A) of the SFA (in the case of that corporation) or Section 276(4)(i)(B) of the SFA (in the case of that trust);
- (ii) where no consideration is or will be given for the transfer; or
- (iii) where the transfer is by operation of law.

Switzerland

We have not and will not register with the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority ("FINMA") as a foreign collective investment scheme pursuant to Article 119 of the Federal Act on Collective Investment Scheme of 23 June 2006, as amended ("CISA"), and accordingly the securities being offered pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have not and will not be approved, and may not be licenseable, with FINMA. Therefore, the securities have not been authorized for distribution by FINMA as a foreign collective investment scheme pursuant to Article 119 CISA and the securities offered hereby may not be offered to the public (as this term is defined in Article 3 CISA) in or from Switzerland. The securities may solely be offered to "qualified investors," as this term is defined in Article 10 CISA, and in the circumstances set out in Article 3 of the Ordinance on Collective Investment Scheme of 22 November 2006, as amended ("CISO"), such that there is no public offer. Investors, however, do not benefit from protection under CISA or CISO or supervision by FINMA. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and any other materials relating to the securities are strictly personal and confidential to each offeree and do not constitute an offer to any other person. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may only be used by those qualified investors to whom they have been handed out in connection with the offer described herein and may neither directly or indirectly be distributed or made available to any person or entity other than its recipients. They may not be used in connection with any other offer and shall in particular not be copied and/or distributed to the public in Switzerland or from Switzerland. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an issue prospectus as that term is understood pursuant to Article 652a and/or 1156 of the Swiss Federal Code of Obligations. We have not applied for a listing of the securities on the SIX Swiss Exchange or any other regulated securities market in Switzerland, and consequently, the information presented in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus does not necessarily comply with the information standards set out in the listing rules of the SIX Swiss Exchange and corresponding prospectus schemes annexed to the listing rules of the SIX Swiss Exchange.

Dubai International Financial Centre

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus relate to an Exempt Offer in accordance with the Offered Securities Rules of the Dubai Financial Services Authority ("DFSA"). This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are intended for distribution only to persons of a type specified in the Offered Securities Rules of the DFSA. They must not be delivered to, or relied on by, any other person. The DFSA has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with Exempt Offers. The DFSA has not approved this prospectus supplement nor the accompanying prospectus nor taken steps to verify the information set forth herein and in the accompanying prospectus and has no responsibility for this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. The shares to which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus relate may be illiquid and/or subject to restrictions on their resale. Prospective purchasers of the shares offered should conduct their own due diligence on the shares. If you do not understand the contents of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus you should consult an authorized financial advisor.

Australia

No prospectus or other disclosure document (as defined in the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) of Australia ("Corporations Act")) in relation to the common stock has been or will be lodged with the Australian Securities & Investments Commission ("ASIC"). This document has not been lodged with ASIC and is only directed to certain categories of exempt persons. Accordingly, if you receive this document in Australia:

- (a) you confirm and warrant that you are either:
 - (i) a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act;
- (ii) a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(c) or (d) of the Corporations Act and that you have provided an accountant's certificate to us which complies with the requirements of section 708(8)(c)(i) or (ii) of the Corporations Act and related regulations before the offer has been made;
 - (iii) a person associated with the Company under section 708(12) of the Corporations Act; or
- (iv) a "professional investor" within the meaning of section 708(11)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act, and to the extent that you are unable to confirm or warrant that you are an exempt sophisticated investor, associated person or professional investor under the Corporations Act any offer made to you under this document is void and incapable of acceptance; and
- (b) you warrant and agree that you will not offer any of the common stock for resale in Australia within 12 months of that common stock being issued unless any such resale offer is exempt from the requirement to issue a disclosure document under section 708 of the Corporations Act.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stock being offered hereby will be passed upon for us by David C. Mussman, Executive Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel of the Company. As of June 15, 2015, Mr. Mussman beneficially owned 365,002 shares of our common stock, including 100,000 shares subject to the exercise of employee stock options. Certain other legal matters in connection with the sale of the shares of common stock offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Sidley Austin LLP, Chicago, Illinois. Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP is counsel to the underwriter in connection with the offering. Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP and Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP are counsel to the selling stockholders in connection with the offering.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements, and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, and the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports (which report with respect to the consolidated financial statements expressed an unqualified opinion and included an explanatory paragraph regarding the Company's plan to sell certain agent-based businesses), which are incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" certain information into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus from certain documents that we file with the SEC. By incorporating by reference, we are disclosing important information to you by referring you to documents we file separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is deemed to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, except for information incorporated by reference that is modified or superseded by information contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document that also is incorporated by reference herein. These documents contain important information about us, our business and our finances. The following documents previously filed with the SEC are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, except for any document or portion thereof deemed to be "furnished" and not filed in accordance with SEC rules:

- our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the SEC on February 19, 2015;
- our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2015, filed with the SEC on May 7, 2015;
- our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 5, 2015, January 7, 2015 (Item 1.01 only), March 3, 2015 (Item 2.01 only), March 5, 2015, March 13, 2015 (Item 1.01 only), May 5, 2015 (Item 5.02 only) and May 20, 2015;
- our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the SEC on April 10, 2015; and
- the description of our common stock in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on March 19, 2013, including any amendments and reports filed for the purpose of updating such description.

We also incorporate by reference all documents we file with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent to the effective date of the registration

statement related to this prospectus supplement and prior to the termination of the offering of our common stock covered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, except for any document or portion thereof deemed to be "furnished" and not filed in accordance with SEC rules.

The information relating to us contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus does not purport to be comprehensive and should be read together with the information contained in the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

If you request, either orally or in writing, we will provide you with a copy of any or all documents that are incorporated by reference herein. Such documents will be provided to you free of charge, but will not contain any exhibits, unless those exhibits are incorporated by reference into the document. Requests can be made by writing to West Corporation, 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154, Attention: Investor Relations, or by telephone request to (402) 963-1200. The documents may also be accessed on our website at www.west.com. Information contained on our website is not incorporated by reference herein and you should not consider information contained on our website to be part of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document that we file with the SEC, including the registration statement of which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus forms a part and the exhibits to the registration statement, at the SEC's Public Reference Room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington D.C. 20549. You may obtain further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings are also available to the public at the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. These documents may also be accessed on our website at www.west.com. We are not incorporating by reference into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus the information on our website, and you should not consider it to be a part hereof or thereof. Information may also be obtained from us at West Corporation, 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154, Attention: Investor Relations, telephone (402) 963-1200.

PROSPECTUS



Common Stock

We may offer and sell from time to time, in one or more issuances, shares of our common stock, \$0.001 par value per share. We may offer our common stock in amounts, at prices and on terms determined at the time of offering. In addition, this prospectus may also be used from time to time by one or more selling stockholders identified in a prospectus supplement to sell shares of common stock held by any such selling stockholder. We will not receive any proceeds from the sales of any shares of common stock by any selling stockholder. The specific plan of distribution for any common stock to be offered will be described in a supplement to this prospectus. If any agents, underwriters or dealers are used to sell common stock, a prospectus supplement will name them and describe any compensation payable to them.

This prospectus may not be used to offer to sell any shares of common stock unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement. The prospectus supplement may add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein, carefully before you make an investment decision.

Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "WSTC."

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" on page 1 of this prospectus and the "Risk Factors" section contained in the applicable prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein to read about factors you should consider before investing in our common stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state or other domestic or foreign securities commission or regulatory authority has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is March 9, 2015.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	rage
About this Prospectus	i
West Corporation	1
Risk Factors	1
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	1
Description of Capital Stock	1
<u>Plan of Distribution</u>	5
<u>Legal Matters</u>	7
<u>Experts</u>	7
Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference	7
Where You Can Find More Information	8

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of an automatic registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") using a "shelf' registration process. By using a shelf registration statement, we or any selling stockholder may sell our common stock from time to time and in one or more offerings. Each time common stock is offered, a supplement to this prospectus will be provided that contains information about the specific terms of that offering. The supplement may also add, update or change information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, including, but not limited to, indentifying any selling stockholder. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, you should rely on the prospectus supplement. Before purchasing our common stock, you should read carefully this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, together with the documents incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference herein (as described below under the heading "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference") and therein, any free writing prospectus we may file with the SEC and the additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

This prospectus, which forms a part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement. For further information with respect to us and our common stock, reference is made to the registration statement, including the exhibits thereto and the documents incorporated by reference therein. Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to in this prospectus are not necessarily complete and, where that contract or other document is an exhibit to the registration statement, we refer you to the full text of the contract or other document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement and the exhibits can be obtained from the SEC as indicated under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

Neither we nor any selling stockholder has authorized anyone to give you any information or to make any representation other than those contained in this prospectus or in any applicable prospectus supplement or in any documents that are incorporated by reference herein or therein. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it.

i

This prospectus and the accompanying supplement do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the registered securities to which they relate, nor do this prospectus and the accompanying supplement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any free writing prospectus is accurate on any date subsequent to the date set forth on the front of the document or that any information incorporated by reference is correct on any date subsequent to the date of the document incorporated by reference, even though this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any free writing prospectus is delivered or securities are sold on a later date.

Except where the context suggests otherwise, the terms "company," "we," "us" and "our" refer to West Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries. The term "selling stockholders" includes the successors-in-interest, donees, transferees or others who may later hold the selling stockholders' interests.

WEST CORPORATION

We are a global provider of technology-enabled communication services. We offer a broad range of communication and network infrastructure solutions that help manage or support essential communications. These solutions include unified communication services, safety services, interactive services such as automated notifications, telecom services and specialized agent services. The scale and processing capacity of our proprietary technology platforms, combined with our expertise in managing voice and data transactions, enable us to provide reliable, high-quality, mission-critical communications designed to maximize return on investment for our clients. Our clients include Fortune 1000 companies, along with small and medium enterprises in a variety of industries, including telecommunications, retail, financial services, safety, education, technology and healthcare. We have sales and/or operations in the United States, Canada, Europe, the Middle East, Asia-Pacific, Latin America and South America.

Since our founding in 1986, we have invested significantly to expand our technology platforms and develop our operational processes to meet the complex communications needs of our clients. We have evolved our business mix from labor-intensive communication services to predominantly diversified and platform-based technology-driven voice and data services.

Our principal executive offices are located at 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154 and our telephone number at that address is (402) 963-1200.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves substantial risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully read and consider the information set forth under the heading "Risk Factors" in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and any subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q (which information is incorporated by reference herein), as well as the other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or in the applicable prospectus supplement hereto. See "Where You Can Find More Information" elsewhere in this prospectus. Any one of the risks discussed could cause actual results to differ materially from expectations and could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or not identified may also materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. The market price of our common stock could decline if one or more of these risks and uncertainties actually occurs, causing you to lose all or part of the money you paid to buy our common stock.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless specified otherwise in an accompanying prospectus supplement, we will use the net proceeds from the sale of any common stock offered by us for general corporate purposes, including for working capital, capital expenditures and the repayment of indebtedness. We may invest funds not required immediately for such purposes in short-term investment grade securities. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of any shares of common stock by any selling stockholder. We may, however, bear all or a portion of the expenses of the offering of common stock by any selling stockholder, except that any selling stockholder will pay any applicable underwriting fees, discounts or commissions and certain transfer taxes.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Our authorized capital stock consists of 475 million shares of common stock, par value \$0.001 per share, and 25 million shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.001 per share. The following description of our capital stock is intended as a summary only and is qualified in its entirety by reference to our amended and restated

certificate of incorporation and second amended and restated bylaws, which are incorporated by reference herein, and to the applicable provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

Common Stock

Holders of common stock are entitled:

- to cast one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders;
- to receive, on a pro rata basis, dividends and distributions, if any, that the board of directors may declare out of legally available funds, subject to any preferential rights of holders of any outstanding shares of preferred stock; and
- upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, to share equally and ratably in any assets remaining after the payment or provision for payment of our debts and other liabilities, subject to the prior rights of holders of any outstanding shares of preferred stock.

Subject to legally available funds, we currently intend to pay a quarterly cash dividend, currently set at the rate of \$0.225 per share. We anticipate funding our dividend with cash generated by our operations. The declaration and payment of all future dividends, if any, will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend upon our results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and such other factors as the board of directors deems relevant, including any limitation on the payment of dividends in our senior secured credit facilities and the indenture governing our senior notes.

The holders of our common stock do not have any preemptive, cumulative voting, subscription, conversion, redemption or sinking fund rights. The common stock is not subject to future calls or assessments by us. Except as otherwise required by law, holders of our common stock are not entitled to vote on any amendment or certificate of designation relating to the terms of any series of preferred stock if the holders of the affected series are entitled to vote on such amendment or certificate of designation under our amended and restated certificate of incorporation.

Preferred Stock

Under our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, our board of directors has the authority, without further action by our stockholders, except as described below, to issue up to 25 million shares of preferred stock in one or more series and to fix the voting powers, designations, preferences and the relative participating, optional or other special rights and qualifications, limitations and restrictions of each series, including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption, liquidation preferences and the number of shares constituting any series. Currently, no shares of our authorized preferred stock are outstanding. Because the board of directors has the power to establish the preferences and rights of the shares of any series of preferred stock, it may afford holders of any preferred stock preferences, powers and rights, including voting and dividend rights, senior to the rights of holders of the common stock, which could adversely affect the holders of the common stock and could discourage a takeover of us even if a change of control of our company would be beneficial to the interests of our stockholders.

Certain Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaw and Statutory Provisions

The provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and second amended and restated bylaws and of the Delaware General Corporation Law summarized below may have an anti-takeover effect and may delay, defer or prevent a tender offer or takeover attempt that you might consider in your best interest, including an attempt that might result in your receipt of a premium over the market price for your shares.

Classified Board of Directors. In accordance with the terms of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and second amended and restated bylaws, our board of directors is divided into three classes, Class I, Class II and Class III, with members of each class serving staggered three-year terms. Our amended and

restated certificate of incorporation provides that the authorized number of directors may be changed only by resolution of the board of directors. Any additional directorships resulting from an increase in the number of directors will be distributed among the three classes so that, as nearly as possible, each class will consist of one-third of the directors. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation also provides that our directors may be removed only for cause by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of our voting stock, and that any vacancy on our board of directors, including a vacancy resulting from an enlargement of our board of directors, may be filled only by vote of a majority of our directors then in office. Our classified board of directors could have the effect of delaying or discouraging an acquisition of us or a change in our management.

Special Meetings of Stockholders. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that, except as otherwise expressly provided by the terms of any issued and outstanding series of preferred stock permitting the holders of such series of preferred stock to call a special meeting, a special meeting of stockholders may be called only by the chairman of our board of directors or by a resolution adopted by a majority of our board of directors. Holders of our common stock are not permitted to call a special meeting of stockholders, to require that the chairman call such a special meeting, or to require that our board request the calling of a special meeting of stockholders.

No Stockholder Action by Written Consent. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that, except as otherwise expressly provided by the terms of any issued and outstanding series of preferred stock permitting the holders of such series of preferred stock to act by written consent, stockholder action may be taken only at an annual meeting or special meeting of stockholders and may not be taken by written consent instead of a meeting. Failure to satisfy any of the requirements for a stockholder meeting could delay, prevent or invalidate stockholder action.

Stockholder Advance Notice Procedure. Our second amended and restated bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholders to make nominations of candidates for election as directors or to bring other business before an annual meeting of our stockholders. Our second amended and restated bylaws provide that any stockholder wishing to nominate persons for election as directors at, or bring other business before, an annual meeting must deliver to our secretary advance written notice of the stockholder's intention to do so.

Corporate Opportunity. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that we renounce any interest or expectancy in, or in being offered an opportunity to participate in, any business opportunity that may be from time to time presented to Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P., Quadrangle Group LLC and their respective affiliates (collectively, the "Sponsors") or any of their officers, directors, agents, stockholders, members, partners, affiliates and subsidiaries (other than us and our subsidiaries) and that may be a business opportunity for such Sponsor, even if the opportunity is one that we might reasonably have pursued or had the ability or desire to pursue if granted the opportunity to do so. No such person will be liable to us for breach of any fiduciary or other duty, as a director or officer or otherwise, by reason of the fact that such person, acting in good faith, pursues or acquires any such business opportunity, directs any such business opportunity to another person or fails to present any such business opportunity, or information regarding any such business opportunity, to us unless, in the case of any such person who is our director or officer, any such business opportunity is expressly offered to such director or officer solely in his or her capacity as our director or officer. None of the Sponsors have any duty to refrain from engaging directly or indirectly in the same or similar business activities or lines of business as us or any of our subsidiaries.

Business Combinations. We have opted out of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law; however, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation contains provisions similar to Section 203, which provide, subject to certain limitations, that we may not engage in certain "business combinations" with any "interested stockholder" for a three-year period following the time that the stockholder became an interested stockholder, unless:

 prior to such time, our board of directors approved either the business combination or the transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder;

- upon consummation of the transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of our voting stock outstanding at the time the transaction commenced, excluding certain shares; or
- at or subsequent to that time, the business combination is approved by our board of directors and by the affirmative vote of holders of at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding voting stock that is not owned by the interested stockholder.

Generally, a "business combination" includes a merger, consolidation, asset or stock sale or other transaction resulting in a direct or indirect financial benefit to the interested stockholder. Subject to certain exceptions, an "interested stockholder" is a person who, together with that person's affiliates and associates, owns, or within the previous three years owned, 15% or more of our voting stock.

Under certain circumstances, this provision will make it more difficult for a person who would be an interested stockholder to effect various business combinations with us for a three-year period. This provision may encourage companies interested in acquiring us to negotiate in advance with the Sponsors or our board of directors because the stockholder approval requirement described above would be inapplicable if our Sponsors or their affiliates sell 15% or more of our voting stock directly to such company or our board of directors approves either the business combination or the transaction which results in such company becoming an interested stockholder. These provisions also may have the effect of preventing changes in our board of directors and may make it more difficult to accomplish transactions which stockholders may otherwise deem to be in their best interests.

These provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation differ from Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law in that they provide that the Sponsors, Gary and Mary West, and their respective affiliates, and any of their respective direct or indirect transferees of 15% or more of our voting stock and affiliates of such direct or indirect transferees, and any group as to which such persons are a party, will not constitute "interested stockholders" for purposes of this provision, while Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law includes no such exceptions. In addition, Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law exempts certain types of business combinations which are not exempted in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation.

Stockholders' Agreement

Entities controlled by Gary and Mary West, the Gary and Mary West Health Institute and investment funds associated with the Sponsors own a significant amount of our outstanding common stock. Pursuant to the terms of an amended and restated stockholder agreement among us and certain of our significant stockholders, including the Sponsors, our Sponsors may designate up to five directors, in the aggregate, to our board of directors, subject to maintaining ownership of our common stock above certain thresholds. Because our Chief Executive Officer is appointed, and may be terminated, by our board of directors, our Sponsors effectively have the ability to select our Chief Executive Officer through the designation of directors, subject to maintaining ownership of our common stock above certain thresholds. As a result, these stockholders, acting individually or together, could control substantially all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of most directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. In addition, this concentration of ownership may delay or prevent a change in control of our company and make some transactions more difficult or impossible without the support of these stockholders. The interests of these stockholders may not always coincide with our interests as a company or the interest of other stockholders. Accordingly, these stockholders could cause us to enter into transactions or agreements that you would not approve or make decisions with which other stockholders may disagree.

Controlled Company Status

Because investment funds associated with the Sponsors have agreed to act together on certain matters, including with respect to the election of directors, and own a majority of the voting power of our common stock,

we are considered a "controlled company" under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. We currently avail ourselves of the "controlled company" exception under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. As such, we are exempt from certain of the corporate governance requirements under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules, including the requirements that a majority of our board of directors consist of independent directors, that we have a nominating and corporate governance committee that is composed entirely of independent directors and that we have a compensation committee that is composed entirely of independent directors. As a result, for so long as we are a controlled company, stockholders will not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the corporate governance requirements under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We or the selling stockholders may sell shares of our common stock offered by this prospectus in and/or outside the United States:

- · through underwriters or dealers;
- · through or directly to agents;
- · directly to purchasers, including through a specific bidding, auction or other process or in privately negotiated transactions; or
- · through a combination of such methods.

A supplement to this prospectus will describe the particular terms of any offering of shares of our common stock, including the following:

- the names of any underwriters or agents or any selling stockholders;
- the proceeds to be received from the sale;
- · any discounts or commissions and other items constituting underwriters' or agents' compensation;
- · any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and
- any securities exchanges on which the shares may be listed.

If underwriters are used in the sale, such underwriters will acquire the shares of our common stock for their own account. The underwriters may resell the shares in one or more transactions, at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices relating to prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices.

Shares of our common stock may be offered to the public through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters or by underwriters without a syndicate. The obligations of the underwriters to purchase the shares will be subject to certain conditions. The underwriters will be obligated to purchase all the shares offered if any of the shares are purchased.

We or the selling stockholders may sell shares of our common stock through agents or dealers designated by us or them. Any agent or dealer involved in the offer or sale of the shares of common stock for which this prospectus is delivered will be named, and any commissions payable to that agent or dealer by us or the selling stockholders will be set forth, in the prospectus supplement. Unless indicated in the prospectus supplement, the agents will agree to use their reasonable efforts to solicit purchases for the period of their appointment and any dealer will purchase shares of common stock from us or the selling stockholders as principal and may resell those shares at varying prices to be determined by the dealer.

Underwriters, dealers or agents may facilitate the marketing of an offering online directly or through one of their affiliates. In those cases, prospective investors may view offering terms and a prospectus online and, depending upon the particular underwriter, dealer or agent, place orders online or through their financial advisors.

We or the selling stockholders also may sell shares of our common stock directly. In this case, no underwriters or agents would be involved.

Underwriters, dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of the shares of our common stock may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and any discounts, concessions, commissions or fees received by them from us or the selling stockholders and any profit on the resale of the shares sold by them may be deemed to be underwriting discounts or commissions under the Securities Act.

We or the selling stockholders may have agreements with the underwriters, dealers and agents to indemnify them against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute with respect to payments which the underwriters, dealers or agents may be required to make, and to reimburse them for certain expenses.

In compliance with the guidelines of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA), the aggregate maximum discount, commission, fees or other items constituting underwriting compensation to be received by any FINRA member or independent broker-dealer will not exceed 8% of the gross proceeds of any offering pursuant to this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement.

If at the time of any offering made under this prospectus a member of FINRA participating in the offering has a "conflict of interest" as defined in FINRA Rule 5121 ("Rule 5121"), that offering will be conducted in accordance with the relevant provisions of Rule 5121.

Underwriters, dealers and agents may engage in transactions with, or perform services for, us or our subsidiaries in the ordinary course of their businesses.

In order to facilitate the offering of the shares of our common stock, any underwriters or agents, as the case may be, involved in the offering of such shares may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of our common stock. Specifically, the underwriters or agents, as the case may be, may overallot in connection with the offering, creating a short position in our common stock for their own account. In addition, to cover overallotments or to stabilize the price of the shares of our common stock, the underwriters or agents, as the case may be, may bid for, and purchase, such shares in the open market. Finally, in any offering of shares of our common stock through a syndicate of underwriters, the underwriting syndicate may reclaim selling concessions allotted to an underwriter or a dealer for distributing such shares in the offering if the syndicate repurchases previously distributed shares in transactions to cover syndicate short positions, in stabilization transactions or otherwise. Any of these activities may stabilize or maintain the market price of the shares of our common stock above independent market levels. The underwriters or agents, as the case may be, are not required to engage in these activities, and may end any of these activities at any time.

We or the selling stockholders may solicit offers to purchase the shares of our common stock directly from, and we or they may sell such shares directly to, institutional investors or others. The terms of any of those sales, including the terms of any bidding or auction process, if utilized, will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

It is possible that one or more underwriters may make a market in our common stock, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. Although our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "WSTC," we cannot give any assurance as to the liquidity of the trading market for our common stock.

We or the selling stockholders may authorize underwriters, dealers or agents to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase our common stock at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. The contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the prospectus supplement, and the prospectus supplement will set forth any commissions we or the selling stockholders pay for solicitation of these contracts.

We or the selling stockholders may enter into derivative transactions with third parties, or sell shares of common stock not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those derivatives, the parties may sell shares of common stock covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including short sale transactions. If so, the third party may use shares of common stock pledged by us or a selling stockholder or borrowed from us, a selling stockholder or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of shares of common stock, and may use shares of common stock received from us or any selling stockholder in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of common stock. The third party in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement or a post-effective amendment to this registration statement. In addition, we may otherwise loan or pledge common stock to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the common stock short using this prospectus. Such financial institution or other third party may transfer its economic short position to investors in our common stock or in connection with a concurrent offering of other securities.

The underwriters, dealers and agents may engage in transactions with us or the selling stockholders, or perform services for us or the selling stockholders, in the ordinary course of business.

The selling stockholders may transfer their shares of common stock in ways not involving market makers or established trading markets, including directly by gift, distribution or other transfer. The selling stockholders may also sell any shares of common stock that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters relating to the validity of the shares of common stock offered hereby will be passed upon by Sidley Austin LLP, Chicago, Illinois. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for any dealers, agents or underwriters by counsel for such dealers, agents or underwriters identified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements, and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this prospectus by reference from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, and the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports, which are incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" certain information into this prospectus from certain documents that we file with the SEC. By incorporating by reference, we are disclosing important information to you by referring you to documents we file separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is deemed to be part of this prospectus, except for information incorporated by reference that is modified or superseded by information contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that also is incorporated by reference herein. These documents contain important information about us, our business and our finances. The following documents previously filed with the SEC are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, except for any document or portion thereof deemed to be "furnished" and not filed in accordance with SEC rules:

• our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the SEC on February 19, 2015;

- our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 5, 2015, January 7, 2015 (Item 1.01 only), March 3, 2015 (Item 2.01 only) and March 5, 2015;
- · our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the SEC on April 11, 2014; and
- the description of our common stock in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on March 19, 2013, including any amendments and reports filed for the purpose of updating such description.

We also incorporate by reference all documents we file with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent to the effective date of the registration statement of which to this prospectus forms a part and prior to the termination of the offering of our common stock covered by this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement, except for any document or portion thereof deemed to be "furnished" and not filed in accordance with SEC rules.

The information relating to us contained in this prospectus does not purport to be comprehensive and should be read together with the information contained in the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

If you request, either orally or in writing, we will provide you with a copy of any or all documents that are incorporated by reference herein. Such documents will be provided to you free of charge, but will not contain any exhibits, unless those exhibits are incorporated by reference into the document. Requests can be made by writing to West Corporation, 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154, Attention: Investor Relations, or by telephone request to (402) 963-1200. The documents may also be accessed on our website at www.west.com. Information contained on our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus and you should not consider information contained on our website to be part of this prospectus.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document that we file with the SEC, including the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part and the exhibits to the registration statement, at the SEC's Public Reference Room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings are also available to the public at the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. These documents may also be accessed on our website at www.west.com. We are not incorporating by reference into this prospectus the information on our website, and you should not consider it to be a part of this prospectus. Information may also be obtained from us at West Corporation, 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 68154, Attention: Investor Relations, telephone (402) 963-1200.

7,000,000 Shares



Common Stock

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

Morgan Stanley

June 18, 2015